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San Diego County Football Officials Association Memo
To:
Crew Chiefs, Head Coaches, and Athletic Directors 
CC:
SDCFOA Instructors & Staff
From:
Steve Coover, Instructional Chair SDCFOA
Date:
11/10/11
Re:
Weekly Bulletin #12
Piling On
Example 11-3:

Third and 10 for Team A at Team B's 40 yard line.  A21 advances to Team B's 35 yard line where he is downed.  After the ball is dead (a) B52 unnecessarily knocks down A77 and A73 retaliates with a hard shove, or (b) A56 unnecessarily knocks down B50 and B66 retaliates with a hard shove.

RULING:

In (a), the penalty for B52's foul is first enforced to Team B's 20 yard line where Team A is awarded a first down.  The penalty for A73's foul is then enforced back to Team B's 35 yard line, first and 10 for Team A.

In (b), the penalty for A56's foul is first enforced back to the fifty yard line.  The penalty for B66's foul returns the ball to Team B's 35 yard line where it will be fourth and five for Team A.

Reference: The Redding Study Guide to NFHS Football Rules 2010 edition.

0


2

